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NATIONAL ASSESSMENT CENTRE SERVICES NATIONAL
(LKK GROUP) ASSESSMENT
51 Ub Ave 1, #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, CENTRE
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Vehicle Check-In W' £
VehicleNo: (BB >8£0 DateIn;: /& *-.' _ TimeIn: with Keys: Yes/No
For Office use
Attended by:
Workshop Collection of Vehicle
Workshop: Ut ¢ Moo{m‘" n #M’tr N 5
Collection Date: [ ¢ 1[( [ ]Jl[ > | Time: [ b o with Km@ /No
Tow TruckNo: ___ MM IES¥C  Tow Man: Eefrend NRIC: £ £U3IbLyw
Signature: f\ g
For office use \j
Attended by: ’d” ik Approved by:

W&rksﬁag Return of Vehicle

Workshop:

Returned Date:

Time: withKey: Yes/No

* Tow In/ Drive In

Tow Man / Workshop Representative: NEIC:
| Signature: For office use
Attended by:

Owner Collection of Vehicle

Collection Date:

Time: with Key: Yes/No

Owner:

NRIC:

Signature:

For office use

Attended by:

Approved by:




LKK Paya Ubi

From: Tan Siew Choo <siewchoo.tan@income.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 14 January 2021 4:15 pm

To: MAC : Modern Automotive-Ms Chin tchin@mndernaummmiue.cum.sg]; Modern Auto -
Meei Huey ; Modern Automotive

Subject: GBB2880D, OD claim no : MT/1116882

Importance: High

Dear IDAC and Modern Automotive,

Learnt that veh is in IDAC (IDAC —pls confirm), do assist with the necessary arrangement asap.
Dear Modern Automotive,

Awarded to your workshop at $4,500/- parts by parts, with no further supplementary.

Our surveyor will finalize COR upon completion.

0D excess of $600/- is applicable.

Survey required and you have to arrange personally at mtsurvey@income.com.sg

please note all requests must reach us one day in advance before 4.30pm to arrange for survey on the next
working day (exclude weekend).

Kindly update owner on the repair status, cost of repairs and the nos of repair days required before repairing
veh.

FOR PAYMENT: Please forward the Invoice & Discharge Voucher after the repairs has been done/ finalized
with Surveyor to my email.

Regards.

Tan Siew Choo

Senior Executive

Operations, Motor & Personal Lines
T +65 6430 TBR2

WWW, INCOMmE, COMm.S

Our Ref: MT/CA/OD/051/1116882-001/TSC
14 Jan 2021

MODERN AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD

BLK 3023A #01-61 UBI ROAD 1




SINGAPORE 408717

Dear Sir

CLAIM NUMBER: MT/1116882-001

REPAIR OF VEHICLE NUMBER: GBB2880D

We are pleased to inform you that you are successful in your tender to repair the vehicle. The details are as
follows:

Award Date: 14 Jan 2021

Make: FIAT

Model: DOBLO CARGO

Estimated Repair Days: 7

Location: NATIONAL ASSESSMENT CENTRE SERVICES

Address: 51 UBI AVENUE 1 #01-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK SINGAPORE 408933

Benefits Applicable: N/A

Excess Applicable: 600.00

Please note that supplementary items will not be allowed.

If you have any queries, please contact Tan Siew Choo at 64307882 or email us at motor@income.com.sg.
Yours sincerely

Jenny Pe

Deputy Vice President

Motor Insurance

Disclaimer

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s)
named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all
copies of it. Thank you.



